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Eupnlles
r'or Terni
Joint fecreteri:
Conf'adurszione
Vis Doncouapagai,
Home

1. You wrote to us on 18 July, Proct. No. 106438 ané
Proet Ko, 10651, recgussting assistence in obteining the release
of cusntity of cement from Morgnano to Terni, sllotment of
cosl, end transportatlon of tho cement and conl,

£. ALl the probleéms ralsed are now within the comuetengs
of the Itallsn Governmeat. The following sre, however, specific

soints which uay be of Interest to yout

(a) Cement -- Certszin opar: g cement plants heve
noeW been hended Lack to Covernment
control and spplicertien for coment
for ¢ivllisa porgsoses should be nade

] inistry of Industry

R

r_’:-} Corl == Hecuasts for 3L fuel should be_mmie to
the ligslizn dinistry of Incdustry and
Comseroe. Arrungouents for the allaecatioa
of coxe to Terni are untier considerstion.

Tyanspart e lizn £tate Rallways have Dow
pien over the respoanasibllity ror the
recedtion of requests for trenspore
tutlion and the preparation of lLoading
progrume for the movement of civilis
traffic by lend. All application
for ruil ﬁmmqu should bLe mede to
L.’-ﬂ’:tq

LAVID C, EACHE
Députy Plrector
Labor Sub-Commlasion
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ITALIAN GINERAL CONFPEDERATION OF LABOUR
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General Secretorist

Prot.n®10849/V/Ind.5. Rome, 16 July 1945

TO: the LABOUR SUB-COMMISSICH
Allied Coumippion
Rome

and, for information:

T0: the MINISTER OF INDUSTRY ARD COMMRRCE
LABOUR
RECONSTRUCTION
AGRICULTIURE
TRANSPORTATION

Rome AN

-~

Y
-

In erder to face the Very serious danger of unemploy-
ment with which several thousands workers 0oL the industrisl
centre of Terni are confronted, the Confederal Labour
Uhamber of that town, through this CGIL, hes asked the
intexvention of the inbcur Sub-Commigeion as well ms of
the interested Ministries, in order to obtain the relesse
of a certain quentity of cement from Morgnano (by Spoleto)
to Torni and an allotment of at lesst £500 tons of coal
per month, in order to afford the necessary means for the
?ro&uugiun ef oarbide and calelip-oyanamide in Papigno

Ternl).

In ozrder to effeot tYe traneportation of the sgid
cewent and coml, as well as to continue the transporxtation
which ip autuuliy going on of the brown coal (lignite)
from Morgmmo to Terni, the alloiment of means of trangport-
ation is necessary, proferadly by railways, beoause othexr-
wise the requested sllotment of stocks of ocement and ocsl
could not have any practical effect. :

We are quite gertain that this Labour Sub-Commiseion

will frant the requosts set forth in our letters, snd we
ask also that the réailways or road means of transportation
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0 Terni, should be sdequate to the quantity of materisls
to be rnillln‘-

With thenke end kind regards, We remain,

Tours very truly
THE CONFEDERAL SECRETARIAT
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GENERAL SRCRETARIAT
Prot.n® 10651/XI1 - Cl.2
Encloeures Rome, July 16 - 1946

the LABOUR 3UB-QOMUISSION
Allied Commisgicn
Rume
&nd, for information:

PO 1 the MINISTRY OF INIDUSYRY/AND COMMERCH
LABOUR
Reconstrution

ROME

On the initiative of the Confederal Labour Chamber,
the public Economic Agencies of ferni, sinee long resolved
on the necessity of working out a plsn for build ap
sgain that destroyed town.

Unemploynent is threatening: therefore it is urgent
to begin a few works of the greatest neoeseity, such as
the re-btuilding of heusce for the workers. For this, the
allotaent of a congrucus stook of cement is ngcessary.

Cement is obtainable on slarge scale in Termi' ter-
ritory (Morgnano by Spoleto) and intil quite recently the
entire output was blodked up on scoount of the war nsoes—
sities. The war opeorations having ceased, the output was
heaped up in the sllos, to such a point as to cause the
discomtinuance of the work, unless an sction is taken
for removal of the blockade.

Therefore the Coufederal Labour Fhanber of Texrni
ie seking that & portion of the ecement in question szhould
be made available for the above mentioned re-building
activity.

With thanks sud kind regards, we remain
r ;UJ‘
¥

{ours very truly
THE unnrﬂnnnii SECRETARIXT
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